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~ CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
CLErks AND ELECTION OFFICIALS

September 15, 2006
The Honorable Amold

Sacramento, CA 95814
Dear Governor Schwarzenegger:

. 'The 1% Manual Tally is generally performed shortly after Election Day, using the precinct results

from the Official Semi-Final Canvass from Election Night for comparison to the manually tallied
ballots. Absentee and Provisional Baliols require individual verification, and in the case of
provisional ballots, significant research prior to counting. This labor-intensive task is aking place
during the same time period as the 1% Manual Tally is being conducted, In larger caunties,
such as San Diego and Los Angeles, the verification of Absentee Ballots and research of
Pmﬁsimalaaﬂotsismnnotmnplemdunﬁl&ueendarmemass. ifit is mandated that we
huﬂudaﬂmaAbsenhmsandFﬂuukmxﬁﬂEEQMSinIhe196hmnuﬁﬂ1%dwlkumlbeneca§ﬂrytzwaﬁ
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Comespondence Secretary
Elections Legislative Commitice
Califomnia Assosiation of Clerks
and Election Offictals

c: Senator Debra Bowen, Authar, SB 1235
Assembly Member John Benoit, Author AR 2759
Jill Lavine, Co<Chair, CACEO Blections Legislafive Commitice
Deborah Seiler, Co-Chalr, CACEO Elections Legislative Committes
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